Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)

Sent: Wednesday, 21 June 2023 4:27 PM

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore); Admin A

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: TP CLAIMS - SGX6092K AGAINST SLW2752L DOA 17/06/2023
Categories: HMK

Dear Shanti,

Thank you for the assignment.
Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 4:22 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: TP CLAIMS - SGX6092K AGAINST SLW2752L DOA 17/06/2023

Internal
Dear LKK
We are appointing your good office as the SJE for the PRI of SGX6092K

Please be informed that said vehicle can be inspected at:

N vHroo
Claims Officer

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd
Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314

Best regards,

Shanti.R
Claims Service
Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte.Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897



Phone: +65 63958973 | www.allianz.sg

From: nitha@mova.com.sg <nitha@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 June 2023 10:45 am

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>
Cc: 'Billy' <billy@mova.com.sg>; 'Enny' <enny@mova.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] TP CLAIMS - SGX6092K AGAINST SLW2752L DOA 17/06/2023

Dear All,
Kindly assign surveyor and advise on the liability for the above-mentioned case.

Thank you

Best Regards,
Nuthha
Claims Officer

Mova Automotive Pte Ltd
Tel: 6272 3892 Fax: 6270 8314
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